OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Founded in 1884, the Society publishes editions of historical records relating to the City, University and Colleges of Oxford. To date 140 volumes have been issued, of which almost 100 are still in print. Works available from the Society include Messrs. Cordeaux and Merry’s bibliographies of the City of Oxford (1976), Oxfordshire (1950), and a supplementary volume on Oxfordshire (1981). The Society’s latest publications are The Account Rolls of University College, Oxford (2 vols.), edited by R.H. Darwall-Smith.

Subscribers receive a new hardback volume every two years, an annual Newsletter, and the opportunity to purchase previous publications at a generous discount on retail prices. Enquiries about subscription and publications should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Dr. R.B. Peberdy, 38 Randolph Street, Oxford, OX4 1NZ.

OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

The Association was founded in 1980 to further the study of local history in the county and in particular to promote links between amateur local historians and with academic and professional bodies involved in local history. The Association organizes twice-yearly meetings or day schools in Oxford and elsewhere in the county, and publishes a quarterly Newsletter and twice-yearly journal, Oxfordshire Local History.

Enquiries about the Association should be addressed to the Hon. Secretary, Mr. Trevor Davies, 16 Hurst Close, Wallingford, OX10 9BQ (trevor.davies@ntlworld.com): subscriptions (£9) may be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Mr. L. Tiller, East House, Roke Marsh, Wallingford, OX10 6JB.

BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Society’s magazine Cake and Corkhorse is issued to members three times a year.

The Society publishes volumes of records relating to Banbury and its neighbourhood, including parts of Northamptonshire and Warwickshire as well as Oxfordshire. Twenty-eight volumes have been published to date. These include all pre-General Registration Banbury Parish Registers, 1558-1838 (now mostly out of print, but available on microfiche from Oxfordshire Family History Society, c/o Centre for Oxfordshire Studies, Oxford Central Library).

Recent volumes still in print and available from Banbury Museum include:

Banbury Gaol Records, ed. P. Renold
Aynho: a Northamptonshire Village, by N. Cooper
The ’Bazdy Court’ of Banbury: The Act Book of the Peculiar Court of Banbury, 1625-1638, ed. R.K. Gilkes
King’s Sutton Churchwardens’ Accounts, 1636-1700, ed. P. Hayter
Banbury Chapbooks, ed. L.J. de Freitas


Subscriptions (£10) are payable to the Hon. Secretary, c/o Banbury Museum, Spiceball Park Road, Banbury OX16 2PQ.

Published in Oxoniensia 2005, (c) Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society
CONTENTS

ARTICLES

A Left-Hander Handaxe from Upperton, near Watlington, Oxfordshire and its Geological Context. By Vicky Winton and Helen Walkington 1

The Medieval Buildings of University College, Oxford. By Robin Darwall-Smith 9

Long Term Trends in Landownership, 1500–1914: Berkshire and Oxfordshire. By Ted Collins and Michael Havinden 27

Two Monuments at Little Rollright, Oxfordshire: William Blower and the Dixon Family. By Adrienne Rosen 51

The Missing Diaries of the Venerable Alfred Pott, BD (1822–1908), First Principal of Cuddesdon College and Archdeacon of Berkshire. By Nigel Hammond 71

REPORTS

Excavation of a Peterborough Ware Pit at Wallingford, Oxfordshire. By Andy Richmond 79

Iron Age and Roman features at Eastfield House, Brasenose Driftway, Oxford. By Clare Challis 97

Early, Roman Occupation at Jubilee Villa, 21 The Moorlands, Benson, Oxfordshire. By Jo Pine 115

Prehistoric and Early Roman Field Systems at Halifax House, South Parks Road, Oxford. By Siân Anthony 129

Prehistoric and Roman activity and a Civil War Ditch: Excavations at the Chemistry Research Laboratory, 2–4 South Parks Road, Oxford. By Philippa Bradley, Bethan Charles, Alan Hardy and Daniel Poore 141

Excavations along the Newbury Reinforcement Pipeline: Iron Age-Roman Activity and a Neolithic Pit Group. By Jane Timby, Dan Stansbie, Andrew Norton and Ken Welsh 203

A Late Medieval Inn at the White Hart Hotel, Chipping Norton, Oxfordshire. By Edmund Simons, Jane Phimister, Leo Webley and Alex Smith 309


NOTES

Excavations at St Hilda’s College, Cowley Place, Oxford. By Andrew Norton and David Thomason 333

‘Cellular Markings’ at the Cottage, Newnham Murren. By David Clark 337

REVIEWS

339

INDEX

351